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April 1, 1968 

Dr. Robert H. Bahmer 
Archivist of the United States 
National Archives and Research Servide 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Dr. Bahmer: 

There are not fewer than two FBI interviews with Kerry 
W. Thornley, of which I would like _copies, as well as of all 
other references to him. 

The Commission xeroxed his manuscript, 	he Idle War- 
riors", about Oswald. I would like to know the number of 
pages before ordering copies. )-(("7",. 

I would also like copies of interviews with the Now 
Orleans librarians, including Jacob Leichner and Norman J. 
Gallo. 	 el•-• 

One of Jack Ruby's strippers whose name I have as G. 
Shufer was interviewed by the FBI, I have been informed. I 
would like copies of all interviews with her and reports about 
her. She may have performed under the names "Palomino" or 
"Cochise". 

Yours truly, 

Harold Weisberg 
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